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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 14 September 2018 11:53 AM

To: ONG LI LI; Reports (LKKAuto); MT_Claim_SG

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: Paper Survey Report of Vehicle SGL 3126E 17/17/17/VP05/020040

Dear Ms Ong, 

 

The valuation of vehicle SGL 3126E are as below: 

 

Market Value (est)          : $140,000.00 - $150,000.00 

LTA Rebate                         : $40,576.00 

Nett Value                          : $99,424.00 - $109,424.00 

 
Best Regards, 

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: ONG LI LI <llong@lonpac.com>  

Sent: Thursday, 13 September 2018 11:21 AM 

To: Reports (LKKAuto) <report@lkkauto.com>; MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com> 

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: Paper Survey Report of Vehicle SGL 3126E 17/17/17/VP05/020040 

 

Dear Shaqilah 
 

Can you also advise on market value and the economical repair limit of this vehicle? 
 

Regards, 
Ong Li Li 
Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd 

300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse Singapore 199555 
Tel : (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706 

 

From: Shaqilah (LKK Auto) [mailto:report@lkkauto.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, 12 September, 2018 4:25 PM 

To: MT_Claim_SG; ONG LI LI 

Cc: sur@lkkauto.com 
Subject: Paper Survey Report of Vehicle SGL 3126E 

 

Dear Sir / Madam, 

 

  

Enclose Paper Survey Report of SGL 3126E. 

 

 

Thank you. 
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Best Regards,    

Shaqilah | Reports 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte.Ltd. 

Phone: 6256-3561 Ext.111   Fax: 6741-4108   email: report@lkkauto.com 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #01-25 Singapore 408933 

 

 


